Cyngor Cymuned Nantmel Community Council

Minutes of a meeting held on Thursday 21st July 2016 at Nantmel School

Present: Cllr J Price, C Lewis, J Morgan, K Curry, P Bowen

Apologies: Cllr R Lewis, G Price

NC 45/16 Minutes:

The minutes of the last meeting held on 16 June 2016 were confirmed and signed.

NC 46/16 <u>Information from Minutes</u>

a) Hollow Oak (Hill View)

No response has been received from the Planning Officer with regard to the Council's enquiry.

NC 47/16 Planning Applications:

- a) **P/2016/0672** installation of 6/8 person bio disc sewerage treatment system on land adjacent field to Saith Seren, Nantmel. **No objection**
- b) **P/2016/0715** Erection of single wind turbine 15m to hub, 17.8m to blade tip at field near Pen y Rhiw, Llanwrthwl. **No objection**

NC 48/16 <u>Correspondence:</u>

a) Powys County Council - Press Release - Grass Cutting

Press release with regard to the new contract that PCC has entered into and recognizing the issues which are currently being addressed.

b) Powys County Council – Community Delivery Facebook Page Link to PCC Community Delivery Facebook page

https://www.facebook.com/Community-Delivery-Powys-655184467829257/?fref=ts

c) Powys County Council – Secondary School Re-organisation

Notification as follows:

The formal consultation period for proposals relating to Brecon and Gwernyfed High Schools, and Builth Wells and Llandrindod High Schools, closed on the $\mathbf{1}^{\text{st}}$ June 2016. I would like to thank all those who participated in the consultation – a vast number of responses were received which are currently being analysed by Opinion Research Services. A Consultation Report will be published by $\mathbf{31}^{\text{st}}$ August 2016.

At a meeting of the full Council on the 16th June 2016, it was agreed that all school reorganisation proposals related to secondary schools should be discussed at a meeting of the full Council prior to Cabinet making any decisions.

In order to meet this requirement, the following dates have been agreed:

- 8th September 10.30am 2016 Full Council Meeting
- 27th September 2016 Cabinet meeting (start time tbc)

If you would like further information, please email school.modernisation@powys.gov.uk or phone 01597 826155

NC 49/16 Accounts

a) M Thomas – Memorial Flowers - £25.55 – approved.

NC 50/16 Code of Conduct

The Council had received notification of amendments to the Code of Conduct.

Resolved: adopted a revised Model Code of Conduct on in accordance with the requirements of Section 51(6) of the Local Government Act 2000. Clerk to place an advertisement in the local press.

NC 51/16 War Memorial

The Clerk and Cllr Curry had obtained the following information from Nathan Davies, PCC's War Memorials Officer.

The Powys War Memorials Project can provide a maximum of £2700 for repair and restoration works to individual World War 1 war memorials in Powys. This will be provided to a maximum of 90% of the total cost of the approved works. Local communities, such as Town and Community Councils, third sector organisations or churches, need to find and confirm match-funding for the outstanding amount.

The project can also provide a maximum of £200 for improvement works to war memorial surroundings, such as fences, railings or lighting. This will be provided to a maximum of 70% of the total cost of the works. Local communities will need to match-fund the outstanding amount. The project can support communities, if needed, to find and apply for matchfunding.

Resolved: Clerk to meet with Nathan Davies at the War Memorial to discuss the refurbishment programme.

NC 52/06 Any Other Business

a) Future Meetings

In view of the closure of the school in December 2016 members discussed a venue for future meetings. Cllr Bowen suggested St Mark's Church and it was agreed to discuss this at the next meeting.